June 27th, 2018

Cheriton Town Council Regular Meeting

Town of Cheriton

Attendance:		
Mayor- Larry LeMond		<u>Staff:</u>
Vice-Mayor Wesley Travis	Dan Dabinett	Clerk- Stacey Sparrow
Mary Lena Mears	Barry Downing	
Norma Spencer	Robert Bo Lewis	Chief of Police: Marc Marshall
	Memb	pers of Public- 10
Call to Order: 7:00pm		
Pledge of Allegiance		
Invocation- Councilman Barry	Downing	
Motion to Adopt agenda Robe	ert Lewis, 2 nd Mary Lena M	lears. Unanimous
Motion to Approve Minutes o	f the May 23, 2018 meetir	ng Robert Lewis, 2 nd Norma Spencer, unanimous.
The Honorable Tracy Johnson	attended the meeting of o	council to swear in new and incumbent Council
members to their new terms	of Council.	
Public Comment #1		
Geri Carpenter- 3526 Sunnysi	de Road	
The IM Dance Studio has close	ed and the town no longer	needs to pursue parking and loading zone ideas
for downtown for the purpose	e of the Dance Studio.	
No Further Comment.		
Police Chief Report-		
Crimes in town are at a low le	vel, but durg trafficking is	up. The state approved the speed limit change to
25 miles per hour on Bayside	Road but a date for the ch	ange has not yet been given.
There is illegal dumping on Ho	lland Lane that needs to b	be addressed. Police Department working on
ordinance violations to impro	ve the looks of the town.	
The Town should be receiving	a check in the amount of	\$4845.78 from the County for the distribution of
Commonwealth E-Summons r	noney that has been colled	cted since November of 2015 to April of 2016,
then the Commonwealth fund	ls will be distributed in a n	nore timely manner after the lump sum if
received		
Clerk Report-		
The VML risk management In	surance Grant is open aga	ain. Ideas for items to be purchased are needed
before submitting.		
The DMV yearly contract is up	o for Renewal and a vote to	o approve the signing is needed.
A Motion by Wesley Travis to	sign and return the DMV of	contract and a second from Dan Dabinett was
unanimous.		
Public Hearing- 18/19* Budge		
-	• •	e problems that the town has budgeted for?
With no further comment the		
-		n Councilman Robert Lewis to approve the 18-19
Budget was made with and se	cond from Barry Downing	and was unanimous.

June 27th, 2018

Cheriton Town Council Regular Meeting

ID Networks agreement- The ID networks agreement has been updated with Town Attorney John Burdiss' suggestions and agreed upon by the company. Clarification on the project was given by Mayor LeMond. With no further discussion a motion by Wesley Travis to approve the ID Networks agreement was made and second by Dan Dabinett and was unanimous.

Old Business-

Pacific Atlantic Professional Academy update- The plans for the propane burning unit have been drawn and submitted to the builder. The project is moving forward.

New Business-

Approval of DEQ Litter Prevention Grant

A motion to approve the grant was made by Norma Spencer and a second by Mary Mears and was unanimous.

Committee Reports:

Maintenance Committee- The lighting in the council room has been updated.

Signs at the Cape Charles need to be installed by July 27th which is the expiration date of the permit extension.

Visionary Committee- Thank you to all who helped make Cheriton Family Fun Day a great day. Budget and Finance- none at this time.

Public Comment # 2

Rita Berger- Mill Street

Is rubber mulch a option for the town park?

Nancy Brauer- Has the lien on the Mill Street lot been added yet?

Richard Romeo- Mill Street

The yellow house on North Bayside Road has a pile of wood out front that is free.

Jason VanMarter- North bayside Road

Can V-dot notify the town when there will be street sweeping so citizens can move their vehicles off the road ways.

Dave Fauber- Board of Supervisors

School board is pushing hard for new a new school. A engineering firm has been contacted to determine the cost and calculate the tax debt that would impact the county if a new school is built.

Northampton County would be held in debt for the next 30 years.

Danielle Romeo- Mill Street

For Chief Marshall 25mph. Do you know when the 25mph change will go in effect?

Requesting an Economic Development Committee to help with new revenue sources that can be suggested to the town council for review.

End Public Comment

Mayor LeMond stated that the July 25th meeting will start at 6pm for a public strategy committee meeting that will be open to the public. Larry also Thanked Mary Lena Mears and Dan Dabinett for their service.

June 27th, 2018

Cheriton Town Council Regular Meeting

Town of Cheriton

A motion to go into Executive Session per 2.2-3711 of the Code of Virginia 1950. It was Second by Mary Lena Mears and unanimous. A motion to return to regular session was made by Wesley Travis and a poll was taken. Poll: Bo Lewis- Aye Norma Spencer- Aye Mary Mears- Aye Barry Downing-Aye Dan Dabinett- Aye Wesley Travis- Aye Larry LeMond- Aye

A motion by Mary Lena Mears was made to go into a contractual agreement with Warren Wisneski to do code enforcement for the town of Cheriton was made with a second from Wesley Travis and was unanimous.

A motion to adjourn was made by Norma Spencer with a second from Mary Mears and was unanimous. End 9:15pm

Stacey A. Sparrow
Stacey A. Sparrow
Clerk

Unanimous.